
 

Description of Permissive Change 

Date:2018/08/22 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

Attn: OET Dept. 

Ref: Software enabling the DFS band without hardware change. 

Applicant: YEALINK(XIAMEN) NETWORK TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD 

 

 

Dear Examiner, 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: T2C-WF50, in order toenable DFS band 

channels. No modification to the previously type approved hardware wasrequired. This is only a SW 

change. For reference, the original grant was issued on04/16/2018. 

 

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

 

----------------------------- 

Name: Stone Lu 

Position: Vice General Manager 

YEALINK(XIAMEN) NETWORK TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD 

 


